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Basem AL Saif

From: binbaz@gccsg.org

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 11:40 2023AM

To: Basem AL Saif; Basil AL Awami

Cc: yalsenaidi@gccsg.org; nalmotairy@gccsg.org; abinsaif@gccsg.org
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From: Asma Alnami <a.alnami@mim.gov.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:49 AM

To: Mansour Bin Baz <binbaz@gccsg.org>

Cc: Abdullah Alqudaimi <a.algudaimi@mim.gov.sa>; Naif Z. AImotairy skl Cb<nalmotairy@gcecsg.org>
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From: Mansour Bin Baz
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 1:50 PM



To: 'basemalsaif@fgccc.org' <basemalsaif@fgccc.org>; 'bawami@fgccc.org' <bawami@fgccc.org>

Cc: Yasuf A. Alsenaidi ($ddwdl Cawgp<yalsenaidi@gecsg.org>; Naif Z. Almotairy ¢akell csli<nalmotairy@gccsg.org>;
Asmaa A. BinSaif <abinsaif@gccsg.org>
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Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail
from your system.



